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COMPETITIVE SELECTION PROCESS THROUGH AN OPEN BIDDING 

FOR 6-MW SHORT-TERM (2021-2023) BASELOAD POWER SUPPLY 

 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 03-2021 

DATE : February 26, 2021 

TO : All Prospective Bidders and Observers 

SUBJECT: Responses to Prospective Bidders’ Inquiries/Clarifications 

 

The BLCI TPBAC hereby issues this Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 03-2021 to answer all queries, clarifications, request or 

suggestions of the Prospective Bidder and provide vital information and update on the issued FITB and other relevant 

information. 

 No. CLARIFICATIONS/INQUIRIES OF BIDDERS ANSWERS - BLCI CSP TPBAC 

1 When is the new date of submission of bids? March 10, 2021, as per DOE letter dated February 24, 2021, 
approving the revised Transaction Schedule – adjusting the 
Submission, Opening, and Evaluation of Bidder’s Financial 
Proposal from April 23, 2021 to March 10, 2021. 

2 1. Does a sole bidder still require to submit its bid?  
 
2. Will BLCI still award the contract to a sole bidder 
that submits an offer during bid opening? 

1. Yes 
 
2. No. BLCI TPBAC shall conduct a rebid process. 

3 1. Will BLCI open the bid envelope of a sole 
bidder during bid opening?  
 
2. When will BLCI declare failure of bidding? 

1. No 
 
 
2. Immediately on the deadline of submission of bids on        
March 10, 2021 at 10:00 AM. 
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4 Since KSPC expects the bidding to fail, does it 
need to pay for the bid security amount? If yes, 
what is the exact amount PHP500K or PHP800K? 

No. It may not pay the bid security of Php800,000.00. 

5 Will KSPC’s financial and technical proposal be 
material if it proceeds with the submission of bids 
as a sole bidder? 

No 

6 Please confirm if the CUF does not cover the 
Resiliency plant price? 

Based on the formula, CUF does not cover the resiliency plant 
price. 

7 Will there be two prices in the actual 
implementation of the PSC? 1) For Normal Mode, 
and 2) during Islanding mode? 

Yes 

8 Will the PSC be a tripartite agreement with BLCI, 
Bidder and the Resiliency Plant? 

No 

9 What will happen to the participation fee paid by 
KSPC in case of bidding failure? 

It is non-refundable. 

10 Will KSPC pay again the participation fee for the 
re-bidding? 

Yes, to cover all incurred and expected incidental expenses 
relative to this CSP. 

 

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 03-2021 shall form part of the Bidding Documents. Any terms, conditions and provisions 

in the Bidding Documents inconsistent with this Bid Bulletin are hereby amended, modified and superseded accordingly. 

Issued this 26th day of February 2021 at BLCI Office, Ramon Enerio St., Poblacion III, Tagbilaran City, Bohol. 

   

 

   (sgd) 

CECILIA DIANNE D. PAŃA 

Chairman, BLCI TPBAC 


